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iMessage
Sat, 28 Mar, 10:04

Hi Claire. It's Mick
Grainger here from
Victoria Police. My email
address is:

REDACTED
Q)

police.vic.gov.au. Feel
free to email me so | can
connect you with our
planning team today to
confirm our plans for
traveller receptions

Thanks Mick. We will
have a full dry run at
3pm today. Let's talk
after this call about
preparations for and
participation in that run
through.

Claire, to be clear, we
are waiting on advice
from DHHS / DOJCS on
what powers we can act
under. | am yet to

receive that confirmed
advice. | asked the
question of Andrew and
Jason Helps in
yesterday'’s
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| will seek further clarity

from our own legal
people also.

Thanks Mick.

We will need to
understand what the
CHO's direction is which
will enable us to act and
also need to know what
CBD hotels have been
identified for reception,
to finalise our
operational plan. I'm
confident we can pull
that together in a hurry.

Ferrctis a Superintendent
in our planning cell. Her
team will develop our
operational plan.

Thanks Mick.

Sat, 28 Mar, 13:18

Realise you're busy
Claire. Keen to get any
updated CHO direction

and a list of CBD hotels
if possible to help our
plans. Have arranged for
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local police to be at

airport to assist in walk
through

Sat, 28 Mar, 18:29

I've messaged Braedan
at DHHS - see below.
Great report by you.
Thanks for your work
and advocacy.

Grainger to DHHS:
You will need to
consider if asking
people to sign
something they will

want a copy and we will
also need to consider
health advice on the
safety aspects of
sharing a document
with travellers that may
well have the virus - can
that be transferred via
contact with paper for
example ? Regards,
Mick Grainger
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